ACK
AFA
APt

CAF
ct
Cr
r:
Lr
L1

’

Wy /s

IR

Ui\i’unu...
FILE COPY
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 17, 1997
TO:  All Parties of Record & Interested Persons e
FROM: Tim Vaocaro, Senior Amorney, Division of Legal Serviceg}'-39

RE: Docket No. Sgis~8U - Application for limited proceeding increase in wastewater
rates by Forest Hills Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County.

Please noie that an informal meeting between Commission staff and Forest Hills Utilities,
Inc. (Forest Hills or utility) has been scheduled at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Monday, June 23, 1997
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallshassee, Florida

Forest Hills requesied this meeting to discuss questions and concerns regarding staff’s
recommendation. Attendance is not required. However, all interesied persons are welkcome to

attend. Parties may participate by telephone by calling (904) 921-5590 or SunCom 291-5590.
If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Tim Vaccaro at (904) 413-6181.
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